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This house was built in 1877, and for nearly 30 years was a local shocase example of
Victorian Second Empire residential architecture. Around 1905, Lafayette Lamb directed
a major remodelling of the exterior, which, while retaining the basic plan, resulted in
almost total obliteration of the house's original architectural character.

Basic features: The house is of heavy wood frame construction, with exterior walls
veneered in brick, and a stone foundation. It has full-height projecting polygonal bays
on north (main) and east sides, and main entrance to the left of the north bay. Original
window openings and main entrance have segmentally-arched tops. A broad veranda is
wrapped around the northeast corner, between the north and east projecting bays. Arrange
ment of windows on east and north sides appears unchanged from the original construction.
(West and south sides to not appear in available photos. However, fire insurance maps
indicate there was a full-height rectangular bay on the west side.)

Features original to 1877 construction: During the 19th century, the house displaye
many features typical of its time and style. The high-mansard had small gabled dormers,
and iron cresting around the perimiter. Windows and main entrance were topped with
keystone hoods. The wide eaves were bracketfed. Tall panelled chimneys with corbelled
caps sprouted from the roof. The north side polygonal bay had an immense mansard, topped
with cresting, which extended well above the main roof. The front veranda had a sloping
roof with bracketted eaves, supported on rather elaborate posts, and a spindle balustrade

Present features (after 1906): The original red brick veneer, the veranda, the
tower and main mansards, and the window hoods were completely removed. The walls were
re-faced with a pale, sand-lime brick, and concrete hoods, flush with the walls, were
placed over first and second story windows and the main entrance. In place of the
mansard, the walls were raised above a narrow concrete beltcourse to form a low third
story, with simple cornice and-brick parapet (originally balustraded). The new veranda
featured thick brick pillars on high concrete-block pedestals, supporting a nearly flat
roof with broad wood cornice. At intervals, fluted lonic :columns on wood pedestals
were set beside the brick pillars (probably more for decoration than for structural
purposes) . On .the east side, the veranda is bowed out in.a shallow semicircle. The
west side of the house features distribution of windows at irregular levels and in
various sizes. .The beltcourse between second and third staries :is broken toward the
rear of the main block, reflecting the fact that this portion of the house was slightly
lower than the front, and had a shallow hip, rather than mansard, roof. On this side,
too, is a two-story oriel window, added between 1909 and 1917.

Originally, the rear of the house extended, irregularly, to an immense carriage
house and stable, with details reminiscent of the house itself. This carriage house
also experienced alteration in 1906. The foundation appears to be original (roughly-
dressed limestone blocks), and in scale the carriage house of an early photos appears
seimilar to that of the existing structure, which Was converted to a gymnasium about
1925. In the photo (published 1912), the two-story carriage house has been faced
with the same brick used on the residence, and a low, parapetted third story (also
like the residence) added.

The :Glinton YWCA acquired the -Lamb property-in 1920. The women left the house much
as it was on the exterior, while reworking portions of the interior to suit their
needs (although today, vestiges of the original interior may be found in the parlor
on the west side and in the main hall and entrance area). The old carriage house was
converted to a gymnasium, and given a shallow hipped roof. A series of brick additions
toward the rear, on east and west sides, connected the residence to the gymnasium. All

these elements were in place by 1925.
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Recently completed is a new addition and swimming pool, attached to the
house on the east side. The addition obscures the rear of the house, and
the former carriage house, from the northeast, but its low, one-story
character is not overwhelming. The immediate environment of the Lamb
house is rather unfortunate, consisting of a supermarket to the west and

a large parking lot to the north. Southeast of the house, however, is
Clinton's Carnegie library, built in 1903, which, with its smooth, 1imestone
facade and parapetted broad cornice, reflects certain elements of the

Lamb house in its present form.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house is principally significant as one of a handful of structures remaining

in Clinton that may be associated with Clinton's late 19th century history as one

of the biggest Tumber milling cities on the Upper Mississippi. In the 1870's there

were 12 lumber mills in the Clinton area, four of which were owned by Chancy Lamb and
his sons Artemus and Lafayette. C. Lamb and Sons was the largest of Clinton's lumber
enterprises,. and among the most innovative. The firm was among the first to tow log
rafts downriver with boats (previously, the rafts were simply floated on the current);
and the '"Clinton nigger'', a double-spooled steam winch used to steer log rafts and which
later evolved into the steam cargo winch, was designed by Chancy Lamb himself. Be-
sides the mills and appurtenant structures (now long gone), the Lambs built appropriatel
lavish houses for themselves along Seventh Avenue South. Of these, only Lafayette
Lamb's house remains, and in its present form is a reflection of his later life, rather
than of the Gilded Age boom years of the lumber milling industry.

Chancy Lamb and his family came to Clinton in 1857. His second son, Lafayette (13846-
1917) was born in Carroll County, I1linois, where the Lambs had farmed a short while
before returning to New York, Chancy Lamb's native state, in 1851. Once in Clinton,
Chancy Lamb bought a sawmill and lumber yard, and Lafayette began to work there while
still a boy. At age 22 he was made a foreman, and in 1872 took charge of the raftboats
that delivered logs to the mills. Two years later, Lafayette was made a member of

the firm of C. Lamb and Sons, and vice president when the firm was inccrporated in 1878.
After 1882, Lafayette took over many other facets of the milling operations, and over-
saw the gradual-.closing of the, mills, due to the depletion of Wisconsin and Minnesota
pine forests, at the turn of the century. The Clinton mills, however, were only one of
many enterprises..in which the Lambs were involved. In the later,years of his life,
Lafayette Lamb was an officer in companies located in the midwest, Rocky Mountain region
and the Packfic Northwest, which included logging, lumber milling, financial institution
cattle ranches, and railroads.

The Lafayette Lamb house, when originally built in 1877, was a fine, yet typical,example
of Victorian residential architecture in the Second Empire style, its elaborate facades
and tall mansard suitable advertisements for the wealth derived from the lumber mills,
and for the:status, thereby gained, of its owner in the community.  The remodelling

of 1906 produced a remarkable change in the character of the house. Stripped of its dis-
tinctive late-Victorian embellishments and refaced with light brick (a product of Lamb's
own enterprise, the lowa Granite Brick Co.), the house took on a peculiarly urban
aspect, rather like a townhouse. It is now somewhat of an architectural oddity,

the result of its owner's desire to update a then '"old fashicned'" structure, and, per-
haps, to advertise his company's product.
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